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P.O. Box 6926

Chicago, IL 60680, (312) 479-6287

thirstforjustice@yahoo.com
To:

United State’s Attorney’s Office

Northern District of  IL 

Fifth Floor

Dirksen Federal Bldg

219 S. Dearborn St. 

Chicago, IL 60604

Evidence Which Robert J. More Demands Be Presented To A Special Grand Jury Pursuant To The Provisions Of  18 USC 3332(A) On 3/14/07 As An Initial Component Of What May Eventually Consist Of A Dozen Or More  Submissions In Regard To The Incident Involving The Assault And Arrest Of  Christopher L. Bollyn (“CLB”) On 8/15/06.

1. On 3/9/07, RJM was informed by the paralegal on duty that the US Attorney’s Office whose address is listed supra (“USAO”) would transmit whatever information RJM would submit to it regarding the matters described supra to the F.B.I for investigation and provide a response to RJM in this regard within 7 days. 

2. This was  not an acceptable response  to what RJM explained to such person and a similar response to this petition would not constitute an acceptable response to this submission. 

3. Under the provisions of 18 USC 3332(a) the USAO provided information regarding the commission of a crime shall present such evidence to a special grand jury, upon demand that this be accomplished by any person as defined in the U.S. Code.

4. It is the position of  RJM that  the conduct of  the members of  the Hoffman Estates Police Department in assaulting and arresting CLB on 8/15/06, could not possibly not be classified as a violation of  18 USC 242 and of 241 as well, as well as a violation of  several other provisions of  Title 18 of  the U.S. Code and possibly a violation of 42 USC 3617 as well.
5. Pursuant to the provisions of  Magna Charta Clause 61, which is the anchor of  the Constitution which those who receive this document are gravely  obliged to protect and defend, it is the position of RJM that RJM is obliged to monitor the activity of this office to ensure that the evidence that accompanies this document and the evidence which will be submitted to this office regarding the Bollyn case,  will most definitely be presented to a grand jury under the statute cited.

6. It is herein proposed that someone from this office inform RJM regarding the entirety of  the process that will be implemented from the juncture at which this office receives this complaint until the juncture at which RJM would receive notice of  what has transpired in the matters concerned or the members of the Hoffman Estates Police Dept. (“HEPD”)  responsible in any substantial way for the crimes committed, would be restrained in some incarceration setting after having been convicted of  the felonies they have committed in the Bollyn case.

7. In the past, RJM has received no response to his submissions to this office. 
8. RJM is prepared to file a number of legal documents if  this document and the attached exhibit “A”  (New Evidence…Taser Bollyn, 3/6/07) would not be presented to a special grand jury without delay. 

Under penalty of perjury pursuant to the provisions of  28 USC 1746, I aver to the veracity of all factual averments contained herein.

Robert J. More, 3/14/07 
Certificate of  Service 

Under penalty of perjury pursuant to the provisions of   28 USC 1746, the undersigned does aver that he did serve a copy of  this document upon the Office of  the U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of IL on 3/14/07 by hand delivery thereof to the  receptionist  in that office.

Robert J. More
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